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File #: 05-19 Version: 0 Name: Appointments to the HCA Community Advisory
Committee.

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 9/19/2005 In control: County Legislature

On agenda: 9/19/2005 Final action: 9/19/2005

Title: | hereby appoint Maurice Watson and Dr. Michael Weaver to the HCA Community Advisory

Committee replacing Georgia Buchanan and Ron Bremer respectively.
Sponsors:
Indexes: 2000 - 2006 EXO'S, COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Executive Order 05-19

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

EXECUTIVE ORDER #05-19

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2005

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE HCA COMMUNITY
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

| hereby appoint Maurice Watson and Dr. Michael Weaver to the HCA Community Advisory
Committee replacing Georgia Buchanan and Ron Bremer respectively.
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File #: 05-19, Version: 0

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:

Jackson County Missouri Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/24/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

